

# J.Q

## Certified IBM WebSphere Commerce V5.6, Developer

### PERSONAL DETAILS:

Ph no : 630-785-2350  
E-mail: [info@websphereguru.net](mailto:info@websphereguru.net)

### SUMMARY:

Over 7 years of experience in designing and developing web based application systems. Extensive experience in **WebSphere Application Developer and WCS** including installation and configuration (WebSphere 5.0/5.1)  
Expertise in administrating and maintaining both production and development environments  
Experience in web application development using **J2EE** technologies such as **EJB, JSP, Struts, Servlets, JDBC, Java and WebSphere Commerce Servers 5.5/5.6, WebSphere Studio Application Developer (WSAD) and WebSphere Application Server (WAS)**.  
Experience in installing, configuring and administrating Web servers such as IBM HTTP server, Apache and IIS.  
Good knowledge in Relational Databases including DB2 UDB 7.2, MySQL and SQL Server 2000 using all types of JDBC drivers.  
Strong communication skills and interpersonal skills  
Excellent analytical skills and problem solving skills

### TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

*Languages Struts, MVC, OOA/OOD, J2EE, Servlet, JavaServerPages (JSP), Custom Tag Libraries, Session EJBs, Java, XML, Design Patterns, ClearCase, Log4j, Rational Rose, RUP, UML Development Tools WSAD 5.1.1 and Jbuilder Scripts HTML, Javascript, XML, XSL Databases SQL Server, IBM DB2 and MySql Configuration Tools Vss, WinCvs Application Server WebSphere 5.1, Jrun 3.1, Dream weaver MX Web Server Apache 2, IIS 6.0, IBM HTTP Servers 1.3.26*

*Publication : Written several articles on WebSphere Commerce in WebSphere Journal : <http://websphere.sys-con.com/read/207379.htm>*

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**May 2004 - Present**  
**WebSphere Commerce Developer -WebSphereGuru**

#### **Clients : RD, B, CM**

Highly skilled with WCS Catalog navigation, WSAD, RAD and WCS JSPs.  
Proven experience translating client requirements into websphere commerce functionality  
Maintaining operational, order status, product sale and region report  
Integrating the wcs5.6 with the verisign payflow link API for authorization, capture, settlement  
Implemented a new **Shipping System YCS** to interface with **UPS/FEDEX/AIRBORNE**.

- Created Custom command, task, EJB's using WebSphere Commerce Studio (WSAD)
- Implemented Accelerator customizations according to clients requirements
- Incorporated LDAP into WebSphere Commerce
- scripted and developed a catalog load process for customers (ID Resolver/Mass Loader)
- Designed and developed application extensions and integration modules and schemes for **WebSphere Commerce** with third party services and back-end logistics applications.
- Created a gift certificate module for wcs 5.6
- Created a Ebay Module for wcs 5.6 & wcs 6.0 which publishes items directly to EBAY from commerce accelerator
- Created UPS,DHL and ABF shipping interfaces for wcs 5.6

### May 2003 - April 2004

#### WebSphere Application Developer – SW Pvt. Ltd.

Lead developer for large scale J2EE project. I worked with Struts as the Web-container framework. Use **Servlet, WebSphere, JSPs, Custom Tags, XML, XSL, Tiles framework, Struts, Beans form and UML**. As Java developer, I assisted in evaluating current in-house MVC framework and providing examples and feedback on how to migrate to a standardized Struts environment.

#### Responsibilities:

Responsible for object-orientated analysis/object-orientated design of current systems. Use **UML** to develop requirements and architect a solution. Lead new design and architecture efforts for internationalization of the U.S. application for future flexibility and expandability.

Work with **Struts** front-end utilizing the tiles framework to implement the GUI interface. The **Struts framework** was also augmented using both the validator and tiles add-on components. Also performed the Struts version analysis.

Developed Struts examples and proof of concepts that were used by the developers to learn how to use the Struts framework.

Supported integration efforts between the **Struts Action classes** and the **Beans form layer**.

Responsible for **WebSphere development** and runtime subject matter expert.

Developed an ecommerce shopping cart with WebSphere Commerce Server 5.4 (specifically in the areas of Catalog design/development)

Highly skilled with WCS Catalog navigation, WSAD, and WCS JSPs.

Updated the detailed design documentation that replaced the in house framework with Struts and provided analysis on the use of Struts in the **GUI coding** standards.

Technical Environment: Struts, MVC, J2EE, Servlet, Java Server Pages (JSP), Custom Tag Libraries, Bean's Form, Java, XML, UDB DB2, WBI Message Broker, Design Patterns, WebSphere Application Server v5.0, WebSphere Studio Application Developer v5.1 (WSAD), CVS, Profiling, Ant, UML

### Jan 2003 - April 2003

#### WebSphere Java Developer – NT Pvt. Ltd.

#### Responsibilities:

Extensively involved in designing and developing the **GUI** using **Web Forms**.

Developed User Controls using **JSP**

Developed **Business Logic Components** using **Struts** for Server side business validations

Extensively involved in writing the Stored Procedures and Triggers for data manipulation.

Used **XML DOM** Document object to parse the XML data  
Escalating the issues to Development team and IBM Support  
**Deployed** the Enterprise Applications in test and production environments  
Created and managed the **connection pools** for Data sources, **JDBC**.  
Writing Test cases for unit testing using **Junit**. **CVS** was for source control.  
Authentication verification, trouble shooting  
Taking daily and weekly backups

Environment: Struts, Java, Jsp, Servlet, JDBC, SQL, Ant, CVS, Websphere Studio Application 5.1, Junit

**Jan 2002 - Dec 2002**

**Java Developer/Mentor – PI Private Ltd.**

Responsibilities

Mentoring developers on Java basics, the Java Servlet API, Enterprise JavaBeans (EJB), HTML and JavaScript.  
Interfaced with other teams within the company to help set standards and the technical direction.  
Consulted to the Technology Steering Committee (TSC) to assist in setting future technology standards such as the use of Java Server Pages (JSP) for dynamic HTML generation, and the selection of a standard web-authoring tool.  
Wrote project-planning documentation on Object Oriented N-Tier development, web authoring tool comparisons, and gave presentations to team members and management on N-Tier concepts

Environment: JAVA and HTML, DB2 UDB 7.1, JDBC2.0, EJB1.1, XML1.0 and HTML, Websphere Studio Application 5.0

Education:

Major - Bachelors of Science in Computer Science - Spring 2001

Training:

IBM WebSphere Application Server and EJB Workshop - Fall 2001  
IBM WebSphere Application Development using WSAD - Fall 2001